Cline, Jeff D (PSC)

From: PSC - Reports

Sent: Friday, September 21, 2018 12:49 PM

To: ‘Jodie Grimshaw'

Subject: RE: Canceling a VolIP Registration - Blue Ocean Technologies, Inc. - ID 5057500

The record is now inactive. Many thanks for the speedy feedback.

Jeff D. Cline

Kentucky Public Service Commission
211 Sower Blvd

P. O.Box 615

Frankfort, KY 40602

www.psc.ky.gov

From: Jodie Grimshaw

Sent: Friday, September 21, 2018 12:24 PM

To: PSC - Reports

Subject: Re: Canceling a VolP Registration - Blue Ocean Technologies, Inc. - ID 5057500

August 1, 2018

Sent from Nine

From: PSC - Reports

Sent: Friday, September 21, 2018 9:35 AM

To: Jodie Grimshaw

Subject: RE: Canceling a VolP Registration - Blue Ocean Technologies, Inc. - ID 5057500

Can you please advise the date they stopped operating?

From: Jodie Grimshaw

Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 4:36 PM

To: PSC - Reports

Cc: Jodie Grimshaw

Subject: Canceling a VolP Registration - Blue Ocean Technologies, Inc. - ID 5057500

Can you advise how to cancel a VolP registration? Blue Ocean Technologies is no longer in business. Their ID was
5057500.

Thanks in advance for your assistance!

RECEIVED
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Jodie Grimshaw
Regulatory - Compliance Solutions, Inc.

Headquarters

242 Rangeline Road
Longwood, FL 32750
Phone: 407-260-1011
Fax: 407-260-1033
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Blue Ocean Technologies, Inc.
1500 First Avenue North, Unit 2

Birmingham, AL 35203 RECEIVED

Phone: (205) 776-6900
AUG -9 2016

Public Service
July 26,2016 Commission

Kentucky Public Service Commission
211 Sower Blvd.

P.O.Box 615

Frankfort, KY 40602

RE:  Application for Authority to Operate as a VoIP Provider by Blue Ocean Technologies, Inc.

Dear Staff,

Blue Ocean Technologies, Inc. hereby submits the following information in accordance with the
Administrative Case Nos. 359 and 370 as they wish to provide fixed VoIP service in the state of
Kentucky:

Company Information:

Blue Ocean Technologics, Inc.
1500 First Avenue North, Unit 2
Birmingham, AL 35203

Phone: 205-776-6900

Customer Service Contact:
Blue Ocean Technologies. Inc.
1500 First Avenue North, Unit 2
Birmingham, AL 35203
Phone: 205-776-6910

Regulatory Contact

Mark Lammert, CPA

c/o Compliance Solutions, Inc.
242 Rangeline Rd.

Longwood. FL. 32750

Phone: 407-260-1011

Fax: 407-260-1033

Email: markicsilonawood.con

A copy of Blue Ocean Technologies, Inc.’s Articles of Organization has been attached as Lxhibit A.

Blue Ocean Technologies, Inc. has not provided or collected for intrastate service in Kentucky prior to
filing this notice of intent. Blue Ocean I'echnologies, Inc. does not seek to provide operator assisted
services to traffic aggregators as defined in Administrative Case No. 330.
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Blue Ocean Technologies, Inc.
1500 First Avenue North, Unit 2
Birmingham, AL 35203
Phone: (205) 776-6900

Blue Ocean Technologies, Inc. will not be providing a tariff as they are a VolP provider. In addition,
Blue Ocean Technologies, Inc. is not requesting CLEC authority as they are a VolP provider and no
interconnection agreement is required.

Please do not hesitate to me if you have any questions or concerns.
Sincerely.

-

Edwin W. Pautler I11
President
Blue Ocean Technologies, Inc.

RECEIVED
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